
 

 
 

 

Memo 
 
Date: March 17, 2025 
 

To: Clergy, religious, parish administrators, parish communicators, directors 
of religious education, parish ministry coordinators, social justice 
ministers and respect life ministers 

 
From: Jayna Hoffacker, director of Restorative Justice Ministry; Office of 

Life, Dignity and Justice 
  

Re: Journey of Hope: From Violence to Healing 

           
 
Have you ever wondered: "What if a violent crime happened to me or my 
family? Wouldn't I want the person who did this to receive the death penalty?" 
 
Join Georgians for Alternatives to the Death Penalty to hear murder victim 
family members share their stories of what happened to them—and how they 
eventually chose the path of healing rather than death sentencing and 
execution. 
 
From April 4-13, Journey of Hope: From Violence to Healing speakers will be 
in Georgia to share their stories. 
 
Do you have a faith community, community organization, university or school 
community who would like to host? Click here to reserve your speaker now! 
 
For questions, please contact me at jhoffacker@archatl.com or 404-920-7898.  

https://actionnetwork.org/forms/journey-of-hope-from-violence-to-healing-speakers-april-4-13-2025
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